
From: 	 O'Neil, David (ODAG) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); 

Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/13/2011 5:35:21 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: AG call with Sens. Grassley + Chambliss -- 
Attachments: 	 grassley bulletpoints 6-7-11 DA0 edits.docx 
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I made two minor edits in the attached...,: 	 DP 	 i i i_ i 	 i 
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From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:48 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. 
(OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: AG call with Sens. Grassley + Chambliss 

I have left messages with the chief counsel for each senator alerting them that our scheduler would be reaching out to 
theirs to set a call for the AG with the two senators. I see no need to wait for calls back from these staffers before 
Annie reaches out. 
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I have revised the talking points (attached and pasted below); 	 DP 	
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<< File: GrassleyChamblissTPs6-13-11.docx >> 

op 

DOJ-FF-40995 



DP 

DOJ-FF-40996 


	Page 1
	Page 1

